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From: Steven Blackburn

Sent: Tue, 18 May 2021 17:40:19 +1000
To: Sonja Bauer

Subject: FW: RG Measures

Let’s add these to the paper!

STEVEN BLACKBURN
GROUP CHIEF COMPLIANCE AND FINANCIAL CRIME OFFICER

W: crownresorts.com.au
&4 Please consider our environment before printing this email.

From: Xavier Wals
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 4:32 PM
To: Sonja Baue

Cc: Lonnie Bossi eter Crinis _
Steven Blackbur Chris Reilly

Tim

Xavier Wals
Subject: RG Measures

Hi Sonja

As discussed this afternoon, | have spoken to Lonnie and Peter C re play periods and we are all in
agreement that we implement a maximum of 12hrs in a day (with possibly a longer period for
International guests who are visiting for less than a week).

Other measures for Melbourne agreed are that the Red Carpet Program and Bingo will not be
reintroduced (they have not operated since pre COVID). Lonnie has advised that they don’t operate
Bingo and the bus program in Perth will not be reintroduced - it ceased when the property shut due
to COVID.

Regards
Xavier Walsh

Chief Executive Officer
Crown Melbourne Limited

_ebsitE: www.crownmelbourne.com.au

Address: 8 Whiteman Street, SOUTHBANK VIC 3006 AUSTRALIA
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